
Date : 4/9/2023 11:59:09 AM
From : "Alphonse Talarico" 
To : "Paul Dulberg" , "Paul Dulberg" 
Subject : Fw: [ServeManager] Statement #295949 from Gazelle Process & Investigations 
PLLC.
 
From: Paul Gizel <notifications@mail.servemanager.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2023 11:52 AM
To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: [ServeManager] Statement #295949 from Gazelle Process & Investigations PLLC. 
 
Statement for Alphonse A. Talarico 
Paul Gizel sent you statement #295949
Hello,
This is a friendly reminder to let you know that one or more of your balances are more than 30 
days past due.
Click here to view the statement and pay online

Shared with you by:

Paul Gizel 
Gazelle Process & Investigations PLLC. 
office@gazellepi.com 
847-752-4450 

http://click.mail.servemanager.com/ss/c/jFMoIWNB930bCfN0XNAK4JHRyDPzrPawkQ5mQXa_3fgsaVeY6m8UZ8_e_VEiyF3EotmgYjnT_1A655lm_8xlIb_u7Cu2f1yvAssroPYelbQ/3v7/8aL1OxPOQviRXOs5paq95A/h0/1l5LBqn6cm7eiT79WHbsKV5SIBq7Kdp4_GVViO2LtlY
http://click.mail.servemanager.com/ss/c/jFMoIWNB930bCfN0XNAK4JHRyDPzrPawkQ5mQXa_3fgsaVeY6m8UZ8_e_VEiyF3EotmgYjnT_1A655lm_8xlIb_u7Cu2f1yvAssroPYelbQ/3v7/8aL1OxPOQviRXOs5paq95A/h1/vAlR5R-dHD7ldsd6QfTeGuR3oRXe4ELYsdJ-FoThx-g

